Boone County Purchasing

Amy Gerskin 5551 S. Tom Bass Rd.
Buyer Columbia, MO 65201
Phone: (573) 886-4393
agerskin@boonecountymo.org
MEMORANDUM
TO: Boone County Commission
FROM: Amy Gerskin
DATE: October 17, 2024
RE: Notice of Award: 42-090CT24 — Henderson Spreader and Plow

Repair Services & OEM Parts — Term and Supply

Request for Bid 42-090CT24 — Henderson Spreader and Plow Repair Services
& OEM Parts — Term and Supply opened on October 9. The County received
one (1) bid response from Henderson Products, Inc.

The Road and Bridge Department recommends awarding to Henderson
Products, Inc. for providing the lowest and best bid response. The County
contract number for this purchase is C000865. The Bid Tab and
Recommendation for Award are attached for reference.

Purchases from this contract will be paid by department 2042 — Road & Bridge
Fleet and Equipment Maintenance Operations, accounts 60200 — Equipment
Repairs/Maintenance and 23035 — Repair/Maintenance Supplies.

cc.  Greg Edington/ Robert Sapp, Road & Bridge

Bid File


mailto:agerskin@boonecountymo.org

